

- a) CALL TO ORDER Called to order at 2:35pm
- b) FLAG SALUTE
- c) APPROVAL OF MINUTES April 5, 2021 A. 1st: Transfer Club; 2nd: AFM
- d) ROLL CALL Attendance was taken via the Zoom Chat, meeting attendees were asked to type in their name, club/organization name, and position title
- e) OPEN FORUM: is open to the public to address *None* The public may address the board. Under provisions of the Brown Act, Student Government is prohibited from taking action on oral requests that are not part of the agenda. Comments are limited to no more than three minutes per person.
- f) GUEST SPEAKERS
  - A. Kriistal Bilderbach, Student Support Services ACES Summer Science Transfer Experience
    - i. abilderbach@mtsac.edu

- ii. Kriistal gave presentation on ACES program, Rising Scholars program, and Summer Science Experience
- g) REPORT
  - A. ICC Advisor, Julia Walker
    - i. Report Julia shared the flyer and invited clubs/orgs to the Networking Mixer on 4/26 @ 2:30pm. She also shared the Empowermeant Talking Circle will be on 4/29 at 4pm 5:30pm. She reminded students of the Student Leadership and Advisor Awards will be pre-recorded and the RSVP form will open on 5/17 with a deadline of 5/31 to complete.
    - ii. Contact: jwalker55@mtsac.edu
  - B. ICC Co-Chair, Courtney Darcy
    - i. Report Courtney reminded students of the Mountie Fresh Food Pantry on the 1<sup>st</sup> and 3<sup>rd</sup> Wednesday of the month and to register in advance. She also reshared the volunteer /collaboration opportunities for RSCO of the Year points.
    - ii. Join-A-Club Winners: 1<sup>st</sup> Transfer Club; 2<sup>nd</sup> Filmmakers Club; 3<sup>rd</sup> Philosophy Club; 4<sup>th</sup> - PTK
    - iii. Contact: cdarcy@student.mtsac.edu
  - C. ICC Senator, Jem Bonfiglio
    - i. Report Shared the Associated Students elections will be May 10-13 via the student portal and there will be opportunities for collaborations for Fri-Yay events including a tie-dye activity. Email her for more info.
    - ii. Contact: jbonfiglio@student.mtsac.edu
  - D. ICC Secretary, Nicole Espino
    - i. Report Reminded students that scholarships are due 4/26 and the Career Fair is on 4/21.
    - ii. Contact: nespino1@student.mtsac.edu
- h) UNFINISHED BUSINESS None
- i) ACTION ITEMS
  - A. Recognition of Reactivated Clubs
    - i. Astronomical Society Club
    - ii. Black Student Union (BSU)
    - iii. International Student Club
    - iv. MECHA
      - $I^{st}$  Art Club;  $2^{nd}$  Japanese Culture Club
  - B. ICC Co-Chair Election
    - i. *Rebecca gave 1 minute speech and was voted "yes" by majority of ICC representatives*
- j) DISCUSSION None
- k) BOARD COMMUNICATION

Members of the Board will report on matters related to upcoming events, conferences, current projects, community involvement, news, and updates directly related to their functions and responsibilities as I.C.C. Representatives. Comments are limited to two (2) minutes per person.

- *A.* Brittney, PTK- Shared one of their officers (Patience Klein) received 2 awards this past week.
- B. Maya, Caduceus Club Shared there will be a virtual dinner meeting on Friday. Also would like to know if anyone is interested in joining their non-smoking campaign to contact their advisor Carmen Rexach, email was posted in the chat.
- *C.* Joselin, Transfer Club Shared Transfer Con is this Wednesday and shared the flyer for students to register/ attend the event.
- D. Crystal, MECHA They are hosting a meeting on Friday on anti-capitalism and antiimperialism. They also host study sessions every other Friday. She posted the Instagram link for students to follow and stay up to date on their events.
- *E.* Briana, EAGLE shared there will be a Talk this Wednesday 3 4 pm on biodiversity and healthy soils with Michelle Barton. She shared the flyer via the chat.
- *F.* Angelina, Art Club Announced their first meeting is on 4/28. They will be discussing their Mother's day fundraiser and art contest that is coming up. She shared the Zoom link in the chat. Their club meetings are on Wednesdays from 3:15 3:45pm.
- *G.* Sharon, Fashion Society They have a few upcoming events, if anyone would like to attend. The next meeting is a collaboration with Photo Club on 4/22 at 7pm on Zoom. They are also hosting an Instagram live for Earth Week on 4/27 at 2pm.
- *H.* Margaret, Photography Club (speaking on collaboration) They will host a guest speaker who will share more information on how to pose when taking pictures.
- I. Grace, Hospitality and Culinary Arts Club Will host a budget meeting on 5/14 specifically on how to save money. The speaker will be Lisa Ramos, info is posted in the chat. Their second club meeting is 4/23.
- 1) ADJOURNMENT Meeting adjourned at 3:25pm
  - A. Next meeting: May 3, 2021 @ 2:30pm via Zoom